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Murphy, Erin L.

=

From: Suzanne Yoder [SYoder@nhislaw.com]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 10:22 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject:

Health Sciences Assurance Consulting, Inc. - Document No. PO5000156317
Importance: High

Document No. PO5000156317
Please change the mailing address to:

2477 Stickney Point Road, Suite 2078
Sarasota, FL 34231
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Thank you in advance for your immediate assistance in this matter ‘%2 _ é '
Mo
| g, B
Suzanne M. Yoder g; .
Legal Assistant to Bm W
John M. Compton, Esq. > o
Burton M. Romanoff, Esq.

]

1819 Maih Street | Suite 610 | Sarasota, FL 34236 syoder@nhlslaw.com
Direct: 941.954.4891 | Facsimile: 941.954.2128 | | http:/fwww.nhlslaw.com

This transmittal may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or confidential. If itis not clear that
you are the intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that you have received this transmittal in error. In that case, any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone (941) 954-46%1, or e-mail at syoder@nhislaw.com and immediately delete this message
and all of its attachments.
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